
                                                               
 

 

BCL/SEC/20-21/                                                                           20 JULY 2020 
 
BSE Ltd. The Manager, 
Corporate Relationship Department, Listing Department, 
1st Floor, New Trading Ring, The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd, 
Rotunda Building, Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 
P.J.Towers, Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Fort, Bandra (E), 
MUMBAI-400 001 MUMBAI-400 051 
 
Company’s Scrip Code: 500060 Company’s Scrip Code: BIRLACABLE  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Sub:  Annual Report for the financial year 2019-20 pursuant 

to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015              

 

In pursuance to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the Annual Report of the Company for 

the financial year 2019-20 to be adopted by the Members in the 28th Annual General 

Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on 18th August, 2020 alongwith the notice of 28th 

AGM of the Company. 

 

This is for your records. 

 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For Birla Cable Ltd. 

 
 
(Somesh Laddha) 
Company Secretary 
 
Encl: As above. 
 
 



Mahesh Jhawar

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,

1)Total Records: 35482

2) Total Email : 20699

3)Total Non Email : 14783

This is for your records,

Regards,

For LINK INTIME INDIA PW LTD

sharad patkar <sharad.patkar@linkintime.co.in>

20.luly 2020 1B:21

maheshlhawar;somesh

ashok shetty; suman shetty Jiny Elizabeth

DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT 2019'20 OF SIRLA CABLE LIMITED

Unit: BIRLA CABLE LIMITED

lSlN:1NE800A01015

please note that Annual Report 2019,2O forwarded through email on 2oth July 2o2o to respective share holders whose

e, mait tDs are registered with Company/ oeJoritol.v p..i.ipunt(r) 
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on Benpo Dated 17th lulY 2o2o under above lSlN
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Syt. Madhav Prasadji Birla
(1918-1990)

Smt. Priyamvadaji Birla
(1928-2004)

Syt. Rajendra Singhji Lodha
(1942-2008)

Our source of Inspiration
Birla Cable parcipated in ECOC 2019 

held in Dublin, Ireland
Birla Cable participated in Africa Com 2019 

held in Capetown, South Africa

TEMPLES IN THE COMPANY’S TOWNSHIP AT REWA, MADHYA PRADESH


